
Subject: Re: Request Nuisance Abatement Proceedings Property: 6562 Santa Monica Boulevard, Hollywood, CA 90038
From: "EDWIN GUERRA" <38136@lapd.lacity.org>
Date: 04/20/2016 07:11 AM
To: <jacquelyn.lawson@lacity.org>, "Lisa Schechter" <lisa@mediadistrict.org>
CC: "JL Singer" <jl@hollywoodcenter.com>, "Dan Halden" <daniel.halden@lacity.org>, "Jim Omahen" 
<jim@mediadistrict.org>

All,
 
I attached a flier for our next Town Hall Meeting on May 4th.  This can be a great place to come voice your concerns and get answers on how we will be 
addressing them moving forward.
 
 

Senior Lead Officer Eddie Guerra
Los Angeles Police Department
Hollywood Division
1358 Wilcox Ave,
Los Angeles Ca. 90028
Office: (213) 871-4068
Cell: 213-793-0706

>>> Lisa Schechter <lisa@mediadistrict.org> 4/18/2016 11:26 AM >>>
Dear Jackie:

I am hoping that you will be able to assist the Hollywood Media BID with a Nuisance Abatement regarding the building known as the “RubberStamp” 
located at 6562 Santa Monica Boulevard  - cross street Seward.

I have attached a photo of this dilapidated building for your information.  It is a magnetic for homeless, debris, and graffiti.  This abandoned building is a 
public hazard and needs to be fully secured to prevent intrusions by the public.

I am hoping that you will be able to assist our office with the nuisance abatement process.  

Look forward to hearing back from you.

Sincerely,

Lisa Schechter
Executive Director
Hollywood Media District BID
1040 N. Las Palmas Avenue
Hollywood, CA  90038
(323)860-0025 Direct
(323)860-0026 Fax

MediaDistrict.org
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